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April 26, 2005

American TCB
6731 Whittier Ave
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101
USA

Subject: FCC ID:NTAXMETERS

Dear Gentlemen,

The "normal" operational time is 3.6 msec each 6 seconds. However, at the factory level, it is possible
to reduce the programmable time to the minimum of 3 seconds. Therefore we established the possible
worse case duty cycle to be 0.12%, not to limit future possible use of this feature.

Sincerely yours,
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Roman Sternberg

VP Marketing

Telematics Wireless Ltd., 26 Hamelacha St., P.O. B.1911, Holon 58117, Israel
TEL: +972-3-557-5750  FAX: +972-3-557-5753



